MOHAMAD GHAZZAOUI Intern Architect

Phone: +961 79120253 | Email: mohammad.ghizzawi@st.ul.edu.lb Address: West Bekaa, Lebanon

Summary

Lebanese / Brazilian

Postgraduate architecture student currently pursuing my masters degree at the Lebanese university. Having worked alongside numerous architects, while conducting projects for personal clients during my years of schooling, I have a very strong architectural background and superb designing skills. Determined to exceed expectations in what I truly excel.

Work History

INTERN ARCHITECT – Freelancing

January 2020 – Present

- Worked alongside the project manager of a residential compound project consisting of 22 villas and an estimated cost of 7 million \$ as an assistant.
- Worked closely with several local architects on architectural documents for the building permits in Lebanon
- Povided 3D modeling and rendering services for local architects
- Completed several residential projects as an architect assistant
- Advanced knowledge in construction, finishing work, and maintenance
- Successfuly created my own client base and promoted my work on social media

WATERJET OPERATOR - Modern Housing

 $August\ 2019-Present\ (part\ time)$

- Created numerous designs for floor tiling
- Prepared all nessisary drawings using AutoCad
- Operating the machine and executing the designs while monitoring the water pressure and sand quantity
- Choosing between different types of marble and ceramic tiles to integrate together
- Project pricing

INTERNSHIP - Eng. Deeb Sharanik Company

January 2019 – December 2019

- Working both independently and as part of a team
- Accurate and efficient project cost estimation
- Visiting construction sites and supervising the building process
- Handling and resolving all client complaints
- Drafting fully detailed working drawings for several projects
- 3D modeling and rendering the firm's projects
- Participating in the design process while exchanging opinions and experiences

Education

MASTERS IN ARCHITECTURE (M. ARCH) – Lebanese University

(Present - 2023)

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE (B. ARCH) – Lebanese University

(completed August 2021)

Qualifications

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Autodesk AutoCAD Autodesk Revit
- Sketchup pro Render softwares Adobe Photoshop
- Sketching Hand drafting
- Microsoft Office

SOFT SKILLS

- Presentation & Public Speaking
- Strategic negotiation
- Logical reasoning Decision making

LANGUAGES

- English
- Arabic